Alaska State Legislature

. 716 W 4™ Avenue, Rm 350
House of Representatives Anchorage, Alaska 99501-2133
Phone: (907) 269-0123
Fax: (907) 269-0124

Member

Standing Committees:
Judiciary
State Affairs
Transportation
Rules

Session:

Alaska State Capitol, Rm 110
Juneau, Alaska 99801-1182
Phone: (907) 465-4940

Toll Free: (866) 465-4940

Finance Subcommittees:

Tranégagzﬁon Representative Max F. Gruenberg, Jr. Fax: (907) 465-3766
Law House District 20 Email:
Anchorage (Mountain View, Russian Jack, East Anchorage) Rep.Max.Gruenberg@Iegis.state.ak.us

House Minority Floor Leader

MEMORANDUM

TO: Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas, Co-Chair
House Finance Committee

FROM: Representative Max Gruenberg
DATE: March 7, 2011
RE: HB 129 — Deceased Veteran Death Certificate
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Please consider this memo as a request for House Bill 129 to be heard in the House Finance
Committee. Accompanying this memo are the following documents:

- CSHB 129(MLYV) (27-LS0450\B)
- HB 129 (27-LS0450\A)

- Sponsor Statement

- Explanation of Changes

- Example Death Certificate

- Fiscal Note

Thank you for considering my request for a hearing on HB 129. Please contact my legislative
aide, Gretchen Staft, at 465-4940 with any questions.



